PUBLIC NOTICE Sheffield City Council • Minutes 8.13.2022

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS REGULAR SESSION MINUTES-UNAPPROVED

Monday, August 13th; 7:00pm
The Sheffield City Council Regular Session was called to order at Sheffield City Hall by Mayor Scott Sanders, at 7:00PM on Monday, August 8th, 2022. Council Members in attendance were Julia Showalter, Ryan Kruger, Brad Mulford and Becky Moellers; Smit was absent. Also, in attendance was Pat Nuehring, Public Works Director, Eric Meyer, Public Works Assistant, Ed Walthall, Police Chief and Dan Fields, Fire Chief.

Mayor Sanders led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Kruger made a motion to approve the agenda with moving item #2 to the September meeting and Mulford seconded the motion. Ayes-Showalter, Kruger and Mulford; Nay-Moellers

Mayor Sanders announced that it was the time and place for the public comment. Mayor Sanders read a letter written by a concerned resident to the council. The Council would like the concerned resident(s) to come forward to have a discussion with. The Council will take the letter into consideration and also make sure the Sheffield Community Club also receives a copy.

Kruger motioned to approve the consent agenda, Mulford seconded the motion and it was approved.

Those items approved in the consent agenda were: 7/11/22 Regular Session Minutes, August 2022 Bills and July 2022 Finance Report.

and July 2022 Finance Report. Mayor Sanders asked the department heads to give brief updates to the council. The Public Works Director grading roads, pool is winding down and more water testing this month. The Fire Chief isn't having luck fix the north door, concrete is going to be expensive. There have been 25 calls this year; everything is functional. Police Chief is starting to get out to see business, visible on the streets and people to see him. A couple new defibrillators are in; training would be good for all City employees. There were 46 various calls. The City Clerk stated that normal day to day items. New Business

 Mulford motioned to approve the resolution transferring of the library grant funds. Kruger seconded it and roll call was as follows, Ayes: Showalter, Kruger, Mulford and Moellers; Absent: Smit. Mayor Sanders declared the resolution approved, adopted and numbered

• Discussing employee COLA' raises will be moved to the September meeting #2

• Fire Chief Fields had two companies, Danko and Sandry Fire Supply, run quotes on identical fire gear. Sandry Fire Supply was \$3,692.07 and Danko was \$4259.00. Mulford motioned to ap-

prove Sandry Fire Supply quote. Moellers seconded it; it was approved with Smit absent.

• Changing the handbook to track PD mileage was discussed. To would the council want to add in mileage for tax purposes or to keep rack of how much mileage is down out of city limits are being used. Currently the council will not be moving forward with this.

moving forward with this.

• Police Chief Ed looked into a gun safe from Tractor Supply that fits the Police Department gun and ammo needs for \$649.99. Moellers motioned to approve the purchase of the Tractor Supply gun safe. Kruger seconded it; it was approved with Smit absent

• Future City Goals: The clerk has a grant from Beth Reinhart Charitable Trust to apply for to fix the gazebo. The clerk is waiting for more information before there is more information to report on the road project. The council would like to change the motto; they asked the clerk to put it on Facebook asking for recommendations.

Council Comments — Look at

Council Comments – Look at getting a chicken ordinance from Rockwell and Hampton for the next meeting.

Showalter motioned to adjourn, Kruger seconded the motion and it passed. Adjournment at 8:01p.m. Ashley L. Francis, City Clerk Scott Sanders, Mayor